No. G033
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla.-2/  |—%-.25.29

From: DFO Shimla. To: C.C.F Shimla Circle.

Sub: Diversion of 0.0442 ha. forest land for the construction of link road
from PHC Badehri Gurshalli to village Dwath Km 0/0 to 1/500 within
the jursdication of Shimla Forest Division in favour of Executive
Engineer, HPPWD Rural Division Dhami, Tehsil Suni District Shimla
HP.

= Please refer to office endst. No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA/Shimla/ 2875 dated
05.07.2022 on the subject cited above.
2. The point wise reply given as under:-
1. The use agency has attested the all documents now which has been placed in
the proposal folder.
2. The user agency has uploaded the revised document.
3. Necessary part I has been signed by the user agency in the proposal folder.
4. The user agency has requested to the Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF (FCA) to
allow /edit the same online.
d. All the documents has been uploaded in online.
The proposal folders received are returned herewith in duplicate for favour of

information and taking further necessary action please.

Encl: As above. V@‘/’

Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division, QZ

Tel. Nof0177-26234t9. ~<C__
2] {003




